| Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming's
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

Dave Freudenthal, Governor John Corra, Director

July 13, 2009 :
Certified #7008 0150 0001 1172 9993
Return Receipt Requested

Shane R. Taylor '

Property Owner

Former VP&S Equipment

413 Laurel Court

Gillette, WY 82718

RE: WDEQ Issuance of Notice of Violation (NOV) and-Order Letter: Hazardous Waste Removal,
Equipment Cleaning and Waste Disposal :

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Enclosed is a NOV and Order issued to you for violations of the Wyoming Hazardous Waste Rules &
Regulations (HWRR) for the improper management of hazardous waste.

On March 25, 2009, the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (WDEQ), Solid and Hazardous Waste
Division (SHWD) representative, Mr. Timothy Moe, conducted inspections of two treatment tanks that are
owned by Mr. Shane Taylor and that are currently located on private property owned by Mr. Dave Cole, located
at 650 West Wheatland Street, in Guernsey, Wyoming. The United States Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) representative, Mr. Steve Merritt and other EPA contract personnel, also accompanied Mr. Moe, during
the inspections. The inspections were conducted to evaluate compliance with the Wyoming Environmental
Quality Act (EQA) and the Wyoming Solid Waste Rules and Regulations (SWRR) and the HWRR.

The WDEQ and EPA inspections of your equipment, revealed that you initiated removal of the tanks from your
property [i.e., the former Valley Post and Sawmill (VP&S) facility located at 446 Big Goose Road, near
Sheridan, Wyoming] for transport to properties Jocated in El Rancho and in Guernsey, Wyoming, where the
tanks have been improperly stored since the time of their removal, which occurred sometime during the first
week of June, 2008. The inspections also revealed that the equipment contain hazardous waste residues,
identified by WDEQ and EPA as listed hazardous wastes [i.e., EPA hazardous waste code F032], containing
high concentrations of pentachlorophenol (PCP). Specifically, the tank identified as the “Retort/Pressure
Vessel”, was found to contain a regulated quantity of a hazardous waste residue [i.e., “greater than 0.3 percent
by weight of the total capacity of the contatner”]; the tank was also found to contain a rail cart (all identified as
listed F032 hazardous wastes) and numerous PCP-treated posts.

Additionally, the inspections of the equipment revealed the existence of drill holes located in a wall of each
tank, indicating that the two tanks were not in good condition and were not capable of being safely transported
in a manner that is protective to human health and the environment (see the WDEQ Inspection Report and Photo

Log, enclosed). '

Due to the discovery of the hazardous wastes contained in the tanks during the March 25, 2009, inspection,
WDEQ has concluded that you initiated the removal and transport of hazardous waste materials from your
offsite property, located near Sheridan, Wyoming. The tanks are known to have been transported to properties
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: <:El Rancho, and in Guernsey, Wyoming, where the hazardous waste materials have been improperly

" stored-since their time of removal in violation of the HWRR (see the enclosed WDEQ Inspection Checkllsts)
Additionally, on March 9, 2009, you were issued a letter by WDEQ asa response to an inspection of your
property [i.e., property located near Sheridan, Wyyoming].that occurred.on. August 1, 2008. In.the letter, WDEQ
requested additional information from you, indicating your “proposed path forward (order, VRP or voluntary)”
regarding further site investigation of your property and removal of all contaminated soils. The Department had
also requested that you provide written details as to where and how all PCP-treatment equipment [i.e.,
equipment that was removed from your property] was cleaned, salvaged, or otherwise managed, mcludmg dates
of equipment removal; as well as, providing, in writing, the dates of VP&S operations [i.e., years when VP&S
began and ended operatlons]_ The WDEQ requested that you respond to the March 9, 2009, letter, within sixty
(60) days of the date of the letter [i.e., by May 8, 2009]. However, to date, WDEQ has received no response
from you in regard to the issuance of the Department’s March 9, 2009, letter. :

Therefore, due to the significant nature of the violations and the potential harm caused to human health and the
environment, as well as the economic advantage caused by your noncompliance, the Department is considering

. seeking a penalty under Wyoming Statute §35-11-901. It is the Department’s responsibility to seek penalty as a
deterrent to future violations. The Department has obtained penalties with similar violations in the past but due
to the complexities in this case, a decision whether to seek penalty against you will be based on your diligence
to properly address the viclations and Order conditions as outlined in the enclosed NOV & Order. A return to
compliance for the violations listed in the enclosed NOV & ORDER, will be.issued to you when the Department
determines that all violations and Order conditions, have been adequately addressed.

To assure compliance with the NOV and Order, we are requesting that all of the violations and the Order
conditions be fully addressed within ninety (90) days of your receipt of this NOV and Order.

If you have questions regarding this letter or the enclosed NOV & Order, please contact Bob Breuer, Inspection
& Compliance Program Manager, in our Casper office at (307) 473-3454 or Timothy Moe, Inspectlon &
Compliance Program: representatlve in our Sheridan office at (307) 673-9337.

Sincerely,

CAS
Carl Anderson, PhD.

Administrator
Solid and Hazardous Waste Division

Enclosures: NOV/Order, Docket #4521-09; Coples of the Department’s Inspectlon Report Inspectlon
- Checklists, and Photo Log.

Cc:  Bob Breuer, 1&C Program, WDEQ/SHWD Casper Office, Shane Taylor Property, Sheridan County, Sheridan, File #61.100
Timothy Link, 1&C Program, WDEQ/SHWD Cheyenne Office, Shane Taylor Property, Sheridan County, Sheridan, File # 61.100
Paul D. Fall, Sheridan County Assessor, 224 South Main Street, Ste. B-3, Sheridan, Wyoming 82801
Craig Meyers, Federal On-Scene Coordinator, USEPA Region 8, 1595 Wincoop Street, (8EPR-ER), Denver, CO 80202
Timothy Moe, 1&C Program, WDEQ/SHWD Sheridan Office, Shane Taylor Property, 446 Big Goose Road, Sheridan County,
Sheridan, File #61.100




BEFORE THE

. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL

STATE OF WYOMING

IN THE MATTER OF THE
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
“ISSUED TO:

SHANE R. TAYLOR

SHANE R. TAYLOR PROPERTY
413 LAUREL COURT
GILLETTE, WY 82718

DOCKET NO. 4521-09

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

l. On March 25, 2009, the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality (WDEQ), Solid and
Hazardous Waste Division (SHWD) representative, Mr. Timothy Moe, United States Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) representative, Mr. Steve Merritt, and other EPA contract personnel, conducted inspections of
two treatment tanks that are currently located on private property owned by Mr. Dave Cole, at 650 West
Wheatland Street, in Guernsey, Wyoming. The inspections were conducted for the purpose of evaluating
compliance with the Wyoming Environmental Quality Act (EQA), the Wyoming Solid Waste Rules and
Regulations (SWRR), and the Hazardous Waste Rules and Regulations (HWRR).

2. The WDEQ has determined that the two steel tanks [i.e., tanks identified as a "Retort/Pressure Vessel"
and a "Work Tank"] were previously used for treatment of posts and poles at your property [i.e., the former
Valley Post and Sawmill (VP&S) facility located at 446 Big Goose Road, near Sheridan, Wyoming] using a
liquid treatment formulation consisting of pentachlorophenol (PCP) and diesel fuel.

3. The WDEQ has determined that the two tanks contain a hazardous waste residue, identified by EPA and
WDEQ, as hazardous waste code F032 [i.e.,F032 as listed under HWRR Chapter 2, Section 4(b)(i))], containing
high concentrations of PCP. Specifically, the tank identified as the “Retort/Pressure Vessel”, was found to
contain a regulated quantity of a listed hazardous waste residue [i.e., “greater than.0.3 percent by weight of the
total capacity of the container” as defined under HWRR Chapter 2, Section 1(g)] containing PCP; the tank was
also found to contain a rail cart and numerous PCP-treated posts, all identified as listed F032 hazardous wastes.
The EPA and WDEQ have also determined the existence of drill holes located in the walls of each tank,
indicating that the tanks are not in good condition or capable of safely transporting hazardous waste materials.

4. The WDEQ has determined that Mr. Taylor initiated the removal and transport of equipment (listed
F032 hazardous wastes) [i.e., tanks identified as a "Retort/Pressure Vessel" and a "Work Tank" and their
contents] from the Shane R. Taylor property located near Sheridan, Wyoming. The tanks are known to have
been transported to properties located in El Rancho and Guernsey, Wyoiing, where the hazardous waste
materials have been improperly stored since the time of their removal from Mr. Taylor’s property.

5. Due to the inspections of the equipment conducted on March 25, 2009, WDEQ has determined that the
following violations of the Wyoming EQA and HWRR have occurred.

Count 1: Failure to properly characterize and identify hazardous waste. [HWRR Chapter 8, Section
1(b)(i) (A and B), Chapter 8, Section 1(b)()Y(C)(X) and (II)] As a generator of a “waste material” as
defined in HWRR Chapter 1, Section 1(f)(i), Mr. Taylor, is in violation of Wyoming HWRR Chapter 8,
Section 1(b)(i) (A and B), for failure to determine if the waste materials (the equipment) [i.e., tanks
identified as a "Retort/Pressure Vessel" and a "Work Tank" and their contents] are hazardous wastes and for
failure to conduct a waste determination by properly testing the waste and/or failure to apply process

knowledge.
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Count 2: Failure to obtain EPA 1ID#. As a generator of hazardous waste material, Mr. Taylor, is in
violation of Wyoming HWRR, Chapter 8, Section 1(c)(iii), for failure to offer hazardous waste only to a
transporter that has received an EPA identification number from the Department.

Count 3: Failure to properly use hazardous waste manifest. [HWRR, Chapter 8, Section 2] As a
generator of hazardous waste, Mr. Taylor is in violation of Wyoming HWRR, Chapter 8, Section 2, for

~ failure to use the required manifest system for shipment of the hazardous waste from the 446 Big Goose
Road site, near Sheridan, Wyoming, to off-sité storage locations in El Rancho and in Guernsey, Wyoming.

Count 4: Failure to comply with hazardous waste pre-transport requirements.[HWRR, Chapter 8,
Section 3 (a through d)] As a generator of hazardous waste material, Mr. Tayloris in violation of
Wyoming HWRR, Chapter 8, Section 3 (a through d), for failure to properly package, label, mark and
placard hazardous waste material according to applicable Department of Transportation (DOT) requirements
under 49 CFR parts 172, 173,178, 179, and 172 subpart F, prior to offering hazardous waste material for
transportation off-site, to his property at 446 Big Goose Road, near Sheridan, Wyoming,

Mr.-Taylor failed to determine or ensure that the tanks were not leaking or were fit for use for the storage of
hazardous waste prior to their transport to off-site storage facilities located in El Rancho and in Guernsey,
Wyoming, where hazardous waste has been stored since the time of removal. The recent inspection of Mr.
Shane Taylor’s equipment indicates that the tanks are leaking hazardous waste (i.e., listed F032 hazardous
waste).

6. ANY PERSON who violates any provision of the Environmental Quality Act, or any rules, standard,
permit, license, or variance adopted thereunder, is'liable to a penalty of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for each
day of violation, which penalty may be recovered in a civil action br ought by the Attorney General in the name
of the People of the State of Wyoming; and

7. THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION is being sent to you pursuant to Wyoming Statute 35-11-701(c),
which requires that int any case of the failuré to correct or remedy an alleged violation, the Director of the
Department of Environmental Quality, shall cause a written notice to be 1ssued and served upon the person
alleged to be responsible.

ORDER

Pursuant to W.S. 35-11-701, fhe Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality orders as
follows: "

A. Mr. ’Taylor shall ensure that the drilled holes or any other leaks in the tanks are repaired prior to
cleaning the tanks or other equipment. :

B. Mr. Taylor shall notify the Department within ten (10) days to inspect the equipment [i.e., the
tank identified as a “Retort/Pressure Vessel” and the contents of the tank,and the tank identified as a ‘Woxk '
Tank”] prior to removal. of the hazardous wastes contamed n the tanks and prior to any furthel transportation of

the equipment.

C. M. Taylor shall: prepare, sign, and follow a “Waste Management Plan” that describes: 1) how
the listed F032 hazardous waste residues will be removed from the, equipment; 2) how the listed F032 hazardous
waste residues will be specifically managed [i.e., waste residue removal, packaging, manifesting, and disposal];
and 3) how the equlpment will be cut, sheared or.otherwise processed on the. property located at 650 West
Wheatland Street, in Guernsey, Wyoming. The. Waste Management Plan shall include: 1)) the name of the
certified environmental management company that will be, hired to remoye, and manage the hsted F032
hazardous waste residue materials that will be removed from the two tanks '2) the names. of the facilities that
will be accepting the listed F032 hazardous waste, remdue materials for either treatment and/or dlsposal 3) the
name of the processor that will be hired to process the two metal tanks and the rail cart prior to-their transport
off-site as “excluded scrap metal”; 4) the name of the waste transporter who, will be hired to transport the
equipment and the rail cart contained within the vessel, and the tank ldentlﬁed asa “Work Tank”, and the rail
cart] to the recycling/reclaiming (i.e., smelter) facility; 5) the name of the recycling/reclaiming facrllty that will
be accepting the tanks for the purpose of smelting the equipment; 6) a list of waste materials (i.e., pipes, pumps,
plastic sheeting, etc.).that are associated with the equipment.used by the foune1 Valley Post and Sawmlll

'(VP&S) facility and that.currently are located.on your property at.446 Big Goose Road near Sheridan,
Wyoming, and the plan shall also include details of how the waste materials will be managed for shipment and
final disposition as listed F032 hazardous waste material.

D. Following completion of waste hazardous waste management activities as stated under item’s A
through C of this Order, Mr. Taylor shall: manage the equipment as “excluded scrap metal” as defined under
HWRR Chapter 1, Section 1(f)(i), DEFINITIONS; “excluded scrap metal” [i.e., processed scrap metal (scrap
metal that is sheared, cut, etc.)]; and upon delivery of the “excluded scrap metal”, Mr. Taylor shall obtain a
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receipt for the “excluded scrap metal” from the processing facility and shall subsequently provide a copy of the
receipt to the Department. :

E. M. Taylor, shall allow the Department to review the Waste Management Plan prior to
commencement of the management activities and shall allow access to oversee any waste management activities

as described in items A through D of this Order.

F. Mr. Taylor shall fully document all waste management activities as outlined in items A through

D of this Order and shall include all documented activities as an Appendix to the Waste Management Plan as
described in item C of this Order; and

G. Mr. Taylor shall provide a copy of the Waste Management Plan to the Department at the
conclusion of the waste management activities as described in items A through F of this Order.

The WDEQ has determined that all treated posts contained within the Retort Pressure Vessel can be used or sold
as PCP-treated products and shall not be considered by the Department as listed F032 hazardous waste

materials.

THIS NOV AND ORDER is final and binding unless, not later than ten (10) days after the date the notice is
served, it is appealed by filing a written petition requesting a hearing before the Environmental Quality Council.
Such petition shall be mailed to the Chairman, Environmental Quality Council, Room 1714 Herschler Building,
1* Floor West, 122 West 25™ Street, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002. A copy of the petition shall be mailed to John
Corra, Director, Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality, Herschler Building, 4th Floor, 122 West 25th
Street, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 82002. ' ‘ K

IT IS SO ORDERED:

WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY:

Signed this 14th ' day of JULY , 2009
A S \ VY -
C | Iz
Carl Anderson, PhD. Jojin ¥. Corra :
Administrator ‘ Durgttor

Solid & Hazardous Waste Division Dept. of Environmental Quality






